
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 2/27/2014 11:20:13 AM 
To: charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov (charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Field Visit to Picarro/gas optmization pilot in Sacramento 

Yes, rain or shine. 
Ill resend the invite ~ 

Original Message 
From: Magee, Charles H. fmailto:charles.magee@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 11:11 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; Bruno, Kenneth <kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Field Visit to Picarro/gas optmization pilot in Sacramento 

Hi Laura, 

They're forecasting rain in SAC tomorrow. Will they still perform leak surveys in the rain? I don't want to drive 
up there and find out they cancelled it. 

Also, I received the Google Map but I didn't get an Outlook Meeting notice. Is it still at 1 PM? 

Thanks, 
Chuck 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura linailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 1:47 PM 
To: Magee, Charles H.; Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: Field Visit to Picarro/gas optmization pilot in Sacramento 

We look forward to your visit. Wear comfortable shoes and coats (and umbrellas?) as needed. 

f anything comes up. 

I'll be there. will be our lead, and his cell is Redacted 

Call my cell ai. Redacted 

Redacted 
Laura 

Redacted 
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